Enirayetan, Oluwaseyi

From: Dewes, Tatai

Sent: 30 March 2017 12:03

To: Enirayetan, Oluwaseyi
Subject: 2017/0707/A - 25 Parkway
Categories: Yellow Category

Hi Oluwaseyi

I’'m assessing the above application. | am a little concerned with the awnings to be placed on
Parkway, as this is a busy footway and the width at this section of footway is quite narrow.

Could you ask the applicant for the purpose of placing the awnings along this section of the
building is? My only concern is that if the applicant is also proposing to submit a tables and chairs
application for this section, it may be refused due to inadequate footway width, and the awning
then becomes redundant.

Thanks

Tatai Dewes

Transport Planner
Environment and Transport
Supporting Communities
London Borough of Camden

Telephone: 020 7974 3062
Web: camden.gov.uk

5 Pancras Square
London N1C 4AG

Please consider the environment before printing this email.



